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Eric Fryson 

From: Galloway, Cecilia (Cissy) [CGaIloway@gunster.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 4:08 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Lee Eng Tan; 'aklein@kleinlawpllc.com'; 'de.oroark@verizon.com'; 'janewhang@dwt.com'; 
'Chris.bunce@birch.com'; 'Edward.Krachmer@windstream.com'; 'Eric. branfman@bingham.com'; 
'rcurrier@granitenet.com'; Feil, Matthew; 'Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com'; 
'kris.shulman@xo.com'; 'marsha@reuphlaw.com'; 'Richard.brown@accesspointinc.com'; 
'John.greive@lightyear.net'; 'mike@navtel.com'; 'John.messenger@paetec.com'; 
'Philip,macres@bingham.com'; 'Greg.diamond@level3.com'; 'dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com'; 
'azoracki@kleinlawplIc.com'; 'bettye.j.willis@windstream.com'; 'agold@acgoldlaw.com'; 
'Susan.Masterton@CenturyLink.com'; 'Sherr, Adam'; 'pfoley@corp.earthlink.com'; 
'rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com'; 'gene@penningtonlaw.com'; 'Ihaag@ernestgroup.com'; 
'asolar@flatel.net'; Laura King; 'davidd@budgetprepay.com' 
RE: PSC Filing Dkt 090538-TP - Windstream Notice of Serving 1st Supp Responses QINT#l-2-7 
& QDR2 

Attachments: 090538-TP Windstream NOTICE QlNT 1-2-7 8, QDR 2.pdf 

The attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil a t  the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@>gunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 090538-TP -Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications 
Company, LLC against MClmetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission 
Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications, 
LLC; Broadwing Communications, LLC; Access Point, Inc.; Birch Communications, Inc.; Budget Prepay, 
Inc.; Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; Lightyear Network 
Solutions, LLC; Navigator Telecommunications, LLC; PaeTec Communications, Inc.; STS Telecom, LLC; US 
LEC of Florida, LLC; Windstream Nuvox, Inc.; and John Does 1 through 50, for unlawful discrimination. 

Filed on Behalf of: Windstream NuVox, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages: 4 

Description of Documents: Windstream NUVOX, Inc.'s Notice of Serving 1st  Supp Obj & Responses to 
Qwest Int Nos. 1,2,7 and DR No.2 
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Cecilia C. Galloway 
Governmental Affairs 
215 5. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Main 850-521-1980 Direct 850-521-1726 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless 
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & 
Confidentiality note. 

http://www.g unster,com/terms-of-use/ 

5/2/20 12 



BEFO Lr 

cket No, 090538-TP 

y 2012 

WIN IN m”, or ompany”), by and through its 

hereby gives no d its first supplemental 

ory No.% 1,2,7 

1 to Ms. Susan Masterton of 

ornpany, LLC. Copies of 

sam be to par 

respe 

FPSC-COMt4lSSIOH CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

S 

ranfmadphilip J. Macres 

3307 

ve, NW, Suite 200 






